Support Services
645 Widefield Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80911
PH: 719-391-3530 FAX: 719-391-3534

WIDEFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT 3

PRIDE. TRADITION. INNOVATION.

October 9, 2024

Lacey Dean

El Paso County Development Services
Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Dear Lacey:

In reference to your correspondence dated 10/9/24, file number TWR2413, parcel number
6524106023, a request by Carrie Ann Powell of Ansco & Associates, LLC, described as “AT&T is
proposing to swap antennas and associated equipment on existing Wireless Communication
Facility. The proposed equipment will be located behind the existing concealment panels and
will not be visible. This will not be a substantial change and there will be no increase to the
height of the tower, or to the size of the lease compound”, on 12.32 acres. Widefield School
District #3 has no objections to this project. If you have further questions please feel free to
contact me at gishd@wsd3.org 719-391-3531.

Sincerely,

w4

David Gish
Chief Operations Officer
Widefield School District #3



